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Stephen Dilley 
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From: mandy.talbotl GRO 1 

Sent: 
_. 

05 December 2005 12:36 
To: Stephen Dilley 
Subject: Re: Horizon 

Fine with me Stephen. We need to have consistency between the firms over how Horizon problems will be dealt 
with. 

Mandy 

Litigation Team Leader 
Company Secretary's Office 
Legal Services 

Royal Mail, Impact House, 2 Edridge Road, CROYDON, CR9 1PJ 

Post line:-_---iio----_ STD Phone: GRO Fax: I GRO _Mobile: 
GRO 

External Email: mandy.talbotf cRo_.-._._._.__ 

"Stephen Dilley" 
<Stephen.Dilley GRO To: <mandy.talbot _-_-_- - -GRo - -> 

_GRO > cc: "Tom Beezer'° <Tom.Beezer! GRo p, Julian 
Summerhayes" <Julian.Summerhayes, GRO 

02/12/2005 20:47 Subject: Horizon 

Dear Mandy, 

Ian Herbert of Hugh James has asked to see a copy of the letter that I sent to Nick Samuel to forward to Fujitsu 
(copy attached for ease of ref). I think HJ want to ensure we are all consistent in what we want Fujitsu to do. 

I'm happy to send this to HJ, but just wanted to double check with you first that it was ok. 

Kind regards, 

Stephen Dilley 
Solicitor 
for and on behalf of Bond Pearce LLP 
DDI: - _GRO 
Main office phone: ; GRO 
Fax: l GRO

www.bondpearce.com 

The information in this e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged and protected 
by law. The intended recipient only is authorised to access this e-mail and any attachments. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please notify the sender as soon as possible and delete any copies. Unauthorised use, 
dissemination, distribution, publication or copying of this communication is prohibited. 

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission. 
You should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment. Bond Pearce LLP accepts no liability 
for any loss or damage which may be caused by software viruses. 

Bond Pearce LLP is a Limited Liability Partnership registered in England and Wales number OC311430. 
Registered Office: Bristol Bridge House, 138-141 Redcliff Street, Bristol, 
BS 1 6BJ. 


